
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION SF 1449 - CONTINUATION SHEET  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
QUESTION 1: What supplies can be left in the restroom pipe chase areas? 
 
RESPONSE 1: The Contractor is allowed to leave up to one week’s worth of cleaning supplies 
and paper products in the pipe chase storage areas. Any paper products stored in the pipe chase 
areas shall be stored in sealed plastic or metal storage bins to prevent rodents from getting into 
the products. 
 
QUESTION 2: How many cleaners were used in previous contracts? 
 
RESPONSE 2: Previous Contractors have used 1-2 cleaners for the recreation area janitorial 
services. The services can be completed with one cleaner, but it may take them more time to 
complete all the daily services. Note: one of the services as part of the daily park cleaning is 
moving the picnic shelter tables back to their original layout; the picnic tables are heavy and are 
easier to move with multiple people. 
 
QUESTION 3: How long does it typically take to complete the daily restroom and daily park 
cleanings? 
 
RESPONSE 3: It will depend on factors including how many Contractor employees are working 
on site and how busy the park was that day (or the previous day if cleaning in the mornings). 
There are some days when the park will have very few visitors, which usually means less trash to 
pick up and the cleaning can be completed rather quickly. There can also be days when the park 
receives a lot of visitors and there are a lot of grills to clean out, a lot of trash to pick up, and 
possibly more to clean in the restrooms. On average, it usually takes a couple hours to complete 
the daily cleaning services, including both the daily restroom cleaning and routine park cleaning. 
 
QUESTION 4: What time of day did previous Contractors clean? 
 
RESPONSE 4: It depended on the Contractor. Some chose to clean in the mornings; other chose 
to clean in the evening after the park closed. Whether you want to clean before the park opens or 
after it closes is up to you. The time of day should stay consistent throughout the contract. If a 
change in schedule is needed, the Contractor shall communicate this to the TPOC in advance. 
Note, if completing the cleanings in the morning, all cleaning must be finished by the time the 
park opens at 9:00 am.  
 
QUESTION 5: What type of paper products are needed for this contract? 
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RESPONSE 5: There are multiple options available for both toilet paper and paper towels, but 
the paper towels need to be the center-pull style and the toilet paper needs to be the jumbo 
rolls. 

a. The hand soap does not have any requirements other than it needs to be either an EPA 
Safer Choice product or a BioPreferred Product. The websites for the EPA Safer Choice 
products and BioPreferred products can be found on the Performance Work Statement. 

 
QUESTION 6: How many rolls of toilet paper and paper towels are typically used throughout 
the summer? 
 
RESPONSE 6: The quantity of paper products used during the summer widely varies based on 
the number of visitors, if there are a lot of group events, and if the park gets temporarily closed 
for flooding. We have not tracked the usage of paper products in the past, so we cannot give you 
a firm number. For reference, there are 12 toilet stalls with toilet paper dispensers and 6 paper 
towel dispensers between the two restroom buildings.  
 
QUESTION 7: What are the requirements for the dog waste station task? Do I need to pick up 
the dog waste on the ground? 
 
RESPONSE 7: The dog waste station service task involves emptying the dog waste bin once a 
week and restocking the small dog bags in the dispenser. If there are dog waste bags on the 
ground around the waste bin, those should be picked up and disposed of. Separately, as part of 
the daily park cleaning service, any bagged animal excrement in the park should be picked up 
and disposed of. Animal excrement found on the beach, whether bagged or not, shall be picked 
up and disposed of in a trash bag. 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 
 
 


